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From: “corphelp” <corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us> ‘

To: “David Goldis™ <cg-
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 4:04 PM
Subject: RE: Wize Waves Corp - P99000087004

I apologize that your original email was not responded to. Our records do not indicate that we

received an email on June 18, 2002 from you.

You may submit the 2002 uniform business report with the normal filing fee of $150.00 along with
a letter stating that the original document was never recelved in the mail. No late fee will be
charged. The form can be dowloaded from our website at www,sunbiz.org under "Obtain Filing

Forms®. You may also request this form by calling (850) 245-6056.
Leslie

—--0Original Message-—- :

From: David Goldis [mailto:cg-accounting@mindspring.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 3:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Fw: Wize Waves Corp - P99000087004

I never received a reply to this e-mail. Thank you.
—— Original Message ——

From: David Goldis
To: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 200 3
Subject: Wize Waves Corpy - P99000087004

W e —Internet Access. _ .. . . - - —_—— -~ -

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayer. My client Is a foreigner who never received the
UBR for 2002, and never realized that it wasn't received. We would ke to immediately send in a UBR

together with the fee of $150. We would appreciate an abatement of the penalty.

David Goldis

CG Accounting Corp.

(954) 327-4617
e {954) 327-4618 fax
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(654) 248-7000 pager
david@cg-accounting.com
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Division of Corporations
PO Box 1500
Tallahassee, FL 32302
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We ate the accountants for the above named taxpayer. This cotporation
never received their UBR in the mail. We sent an e-mail (copy enclosed)
to advise us how to proceed.

We are submitting the application together with the $150 fee. We
appreciate the abatement of the late fee.

If any additional information is needed, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

David Goldis
DTG/ch '

YOoA

. — e —— =




